A I R P O R T

Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority Meeting
Tuesday, March 13, 2018 at 8:30 a.m.
at the Airport Terminal — Lower Level Conference Room

AGENDA
Call to Order:

Consent Agenda:
1. Minutes — January 17, 2018 meeting
2. Financial Statements — January 31, 2018 (Unaudited)
3. Airport Statistics: December 2017 and January 2018

Matters from the Public:

All person desiring to make presentations as part of the MATTERS FROM THE PUBLIC section of the
Agenda are requested to advise the administrative office prior to commencement of the meeting to assist the
Chairman in conducting the meeting in an efficient and productive manner; allowing for maximum input.
Speakers are encouraged to limit remarks to five minutes. Additional time may be granted solely at the
discretion of the Chairman unless such presentation is extended by reason of the Authority’s request for
additional information.

Action Items:
1. Realignment and recommission of the Approach Lighting System (Medium Approach Light System
with Runway Alignment Indicator Lights (MALSR))
2. Talbert & Bright Work Authorization #18-01 “Entry Pavilion Final Design and Bidding Services”

Informational Items:
1. Executive Director’s Update
Personnel Update
Custodial Contract Update
FY2019 — Proposed 6-Year ACIP
Strategic Plan Update
Construction Update
i. Parking Expansion
1. Runway Rehab
iii. Ramp Remarking and Expansion
iv. FIDS/PA/Media Management Update
v. Charging Stations Installation
f. Marketing & Air Service Update

o RO o

o

Next Scheduled Meeting: Wednesday, May 8, 2018 (a request to change this date has been made), 8:30
a.m., Location to be determined

Adjourn:



o
CHARLOTTESVILLE AL!EMARL_F

A I R P O R T

Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Board Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, January 17, 2018 at 10:30 a.m. at the Office of Lenhart Pettit, 530 N. Main Street, Charlottesville,
VA 22902

MINUTES

Members Present: Donald Long, Maurice Jones, Jeff Richardson

Members Absent: none

Staff Present: Melinda Crawford: Executive Director, Penny Shifflett: Director of Finance and Administration
Others Present: Lisa Robertson: Deputy Interim City Attorney

Call to Order at 10:36 a.m. by Donald Long.

Consent Agenda:
1. Minutes — October 6, 2017: Mr. Jones motioned to approve the Minutes, Mr. Long seconded the motion,
and it was unanimously approved.
2. Financial Statements -November 30, 2017 (Unaudited)
3. Airport Statistics: October and November 2017
Mr. Jones made a motion to accept the Consent Agenda, the motion was seconded by Mr. Richardson, and
unanimously approved.

Matters from the Public: None

Recognition of: A Resolution from the Audit Committee was read into the records as follows:
CHARLOTTESVIILE-ALBEMARLE AIRPORT AUDIT COMMITTEE RESOLUTION
ACKNOWLEDGING THE SERVICE AND CONTRIBUTIONS OF:

BETTY BURRELL, Director of Finance, Albemarle County

WHEREAS, the Audit Committee of the Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport wishes to honor and
acknowledge Betty Burrell’s years of service to the Committee, the Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority,
Albemarle County, and the greater Charlottesville community,; and,

WHEREAS, she has given freely her professional experience and knowledge to oversee and strengthen
the financial operations of the Airport in advancing its objective to “GO CHO” and serve as a gateway to and
Jrom our community; and,

WHEREAS, she has graced the Audit Committee with her friendship and commitment to public service;

THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED, that the Audit Committee of the Charlottesville-Albemarle
Airport gratefully acknowledge her service and contributions, and in commending her for service, do wish her
every success and happiness in all her future endeavors.

APPROVED, this day, December 14, 2017, Charlottesville, Virginia.

Action Items:
1. Annual Election of Chairman, Vice-Chairman, and Secretary/Treasurer:
a. Recommendation: To select a Chairman, a Vice-Chairman, and the Secretary/Treasurer in accordance
with the Authority’s enabling legislation.
b. Mr. Jones moved to appoint Mr. Long as Chairman of the Board.
¢. Motion seconded by Mr. Richardson and it was unanimously approved.
d. Mr. Long moved to appoint Mr. Jones as the Vice-Chairman of the Board and Ms. Crawford as the
Secretary/Treasurer, the motion was seconded by Mr. Richardson, and it was unanimously approved.

2. FY-2017 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR):
a. Recommendation: For the Board to Accept the FY-2017 CAFR as presented.
b.  The report was discussed, the three items noted in the Management Letter were identified, staff’s
responses to the items were discussed, and the Audit Committee’s recommendation for the Board to
accept the FY-2017 CAFR was conveyed.



The hiring of a full-time accounting assistant in lieu of a part-time position was discussed. The Board
agreed to let staff determine the most beneficial course of staffing for this position.

The Audit Committee’s recommendation that Robinson Farmer & Cox Associates be authorized to
provide the professional audit services for the audit of the financial reports for the fiscal year ending
June 30, 2018 was discussed and agreed upon by the Board.

Mr. Jones moved to accept the FY-2017 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report as presented, the
motion was seconded by Mr. Richardson, and it was unanimously approved.

3. 2018 Audit Committee Membership

a.

b.

Recommendation: For the Board to appoint the 2018 Audit Committee by approving Resolution No:
2018-1 “Appointment of the 2018 Membership of the Audit Committee”

The proposed appointees to the Audit Committee were discussed, and Mr. Long agreed to continue his
term on the Audit Committee.

Mr. Jones moved to approve Resolution No: 2018-1 “Appointment of the 2018 Membership of the Audit
Committee”, the motion was seconded by Mr. Richardson, and it was unanimously approved.

4. Amendment of FY18 Operating and Capital Budget

a.
b.

c.
d.

Recommendation: For the Board to approve the FY18 Operating Budget amendment #1 as proposed and
the revised 6 Year Airport Capital Improvement Plan (ACIP) as presented.

The amendment of the Operating Budget as identified within the agenda item was discussed.

The revisions of the 6 Year ACIP were discussed and funding for the projects was explained.

Mr. Richardson moved to approve Amendment #1 of the FY18 Operating Budget and the revised 6 Year
ACIP as presented, the motion was seconded by Mr. Jones, and it was unanimously approved.

Informational Items:
Executive Director’s Update: The following items were presented by Ms. Crawford:

1.

o e o

=

Personnel Update — Mr. Grant Davis has been hired to fill the vacant maintenance position.

Strategic Plan Update — The Strategic Plan Update was postponed to the March meeting.

Parking Update — A forecast of parking space requirements was discussed.

Rental Car Update —The agreements have been sent to the rental car companies for execution.

Rules and Regulations Update — The upcoming revision of the Authority’s Rules and Regulations was

discussed.

Construction Update — A brief update of following construction projects was provided.

i. Runway/Taxiway Rehab Project- Staff is checking with our engineers about overlay options.
ii. Air Carrier Ramp Expansion Design Project- This project will provide 4-5 additional aircraft parking
spots and will also update the on lightening on the ramp.
iii. Land Acquisition Project-The purchased of approximately 8 acres of land has been completed. This
land will be for terminal area development.

iv.  Entry Pavilion Project- The conceptual designs should be available at the next meeting

v.  Surface Parking Expansion Project- Currently in the design phase.
Marketing & Air Service Update: An upcoming change to the airlines’ flight schedule was discussed.
Commission’s Recommendation: The Commission had voted for the Board to be notified of the “urgent
safety issue associated with the reactivation of the airport’s approach lighting systems™, and the
Commission also asked that the Board act on this issue. The Commission’s recommendations were
presented, and the Board agreed that the Executive Director should emphasize to the FAA that the Board
felt that the deactivation of the approach lights was a serious issue that should be resolved as soon as

possible.

Next Scheduled Meeting: Tuesday, March 13, 2018, 8:30 a.m. Airport Terminal’s lower-level conference room

Adjourn: 11:56 a.m.



Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority
Financial Statements (unaudited)
As of January 31, 2018



Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority
Profit & Loss Notes
As of January 31,2018

$15K and 10% change

Expenses:

A. Credit Card Discount:-- year-to-date expense = $106,896 Budgeted = $84,700
This 1s a direct correlation to the parking credit card revenue which has increased
significantly due to the parking rate increase that took place on August 15,2017 and to
the increase in passenger traffic at CHO.

B. Various Expense Line Items:--There are a few line items under budget. These expenses
vary and it is not unusual for them to happen later in the year or at the end of the budget
cycle.

Net Income

January year-to-date net income before other income = $791,155.



%zy's SCY8ELIZS  90'009'960'7S LEVECBIEVS %09Z  cr86L'SIS  @9LIEVESS LBSLE 6653
%012t (¥1'299°818) 00°'SZErirs 92°299°6Z¢ %28/ 09°'L12% 00'S.p°e$ 09°9pL°c$
%000 000 00'688°21 00'G88°21 %000 000 00'585'Z 00°686°Z
%00°00L- (00°000°z1) 00°000°ZL 000 %000 000 000 000
%00°00L- (00°000°L1) 00°000°L1 000 %000 000 000 000
%L 'Z8L 65°EL6 00005 6SELY'L %PE LG~ {0£°952) 00°005 0g'she
%St9LL L9EZH'S 00°0¥6'2 L9'E9E'D %6L'SZ1 0£°82S 00°02¥ 0E'8Y6
%8C°E 59°928°LES 90°40.°616%  11°62S'LL0°LS %8Z'LZ 69°L¥L°0ES 8S°LLI9LYLS  1Z'€L8LLLS
%000 (95°0) 00°185°92 ¥v°065'9Z %000 (80°0) 00'€6L°E Z6'Z6L'E
%010 1022 00'€90°'L2 10'580°LZ %EC0 £8'9 00'600°c £€8'G10'e
%00°0 000 00°000'sZ 00°000'sZ %00°0 000 000 000
%000 98'€0Z'L 000 98'€02°L %000 000 000 000
%¥0'ET [ATAXA] 00°062°25 1 (ATA% %) %99} 96°'€21 00°0Lb'2 96'€65'L
%000 000 00'19¢'y 00°19¢'y %000 000 00°€29 00'€29
%000 000 00'9vL'2E 00'9vL'ZE %000 000 00'8/9'% 00'8L9't
%000 000 00°000'vL 00°000't1 %00°0 000 00°000°2 00'000'2
%0098~ (00 0z2°1) 00°000'2 00°082 %000 000 000 000
%6L'9 ¥'880°0¢ 00'LEE'SHY Y 6LY'ELY %EY'S1 26°L20'01L 00°€€E'e9 26°09e'sL
%LLEL- (L211e's) 00°08Z°LL 62'851'19 %88°9Z1 S1'£86'61 00°0S2'S1 S1'€6/°GE
%00°0 (€9°0) 90'601°/82 €v'801°'£82 %0070 (60°0) 8G°GLO LY 67'SLO0 LY
%9L°L y8'229°09% 00°SSL'48L8  ¥8ZL°LY8S  %l9LL- (90°ccr'61$) 0072.'80L% ¥6°062°68%
%PL 1T 0EvL9'L 00°00L°Z 0Ev/E'6 %81°2¢ (00°v¥2) 00°001°L 00958
%EY 1.6 (00°00+°2) 00'529'2 00522 %00°00L-  (00°SLE) 00'S/E - 000
%t0°0 zeee 00'228'65 2TGYR'6S %01~ (62°¢9) 00°S0L'‘9 LLLF0'9
%902 09'€9€'s 00°/21'092 09'06+'592 %9166 (£6'586°1.2) 00'191'.8 LO'SLL'SL
%EL 06 16°€0L°C 00°000'€ L6°€0L'S %000 000 000 000
%88°€8 LTLhL's 0070291t 129812 %SS°601 z5'818°L 00°099°L z58LY'S
%L6°6 YSGLS'Ey 00'192'95 ¥S9LL'6LY %IZ'C CEIVAL 00'€ZE'29 ¥9'66L'C9
%9¥°9 05°060°8FLS  00°6LE‘L6Z'ZS 0S60F'6SHZS %8Z L 00'8L2v% 00°2b1'0ce$  00°S99°'vecs
%EE 91 6V PLG 00°05L°E 6V 99°¢ %2z - (00-001) 00°05% 00°0G€
%Y LLE 00°056 00°0S€ 00°00€°L %00°08- (00's2) 00°0S 00'sZ
%9 L0'9Z9'911$ 00'618'/82°2$ LO'SHY'ver'zs  %2eL 00°EYE'vS 00°L¥6'62€% 00°'062'vEES
abejuadiag 12bpng wunowy 19bpng junowy abejuadieq 1@9bpng wunowy 1abpng junowy
J9AQ (19pun) a-1-A a-1-A JBAQ (Japun) pousad uaung pouad juaun)

901+ ASI$<

810Z ‘L€ Aenuep ‘Aepsaupap Buipug syjuopy UBA9S 8y} Jo4

JUSUINB)S SSO'T 2P JjoIg

Auoyiny uodny spewsqly slmsanopey)

USWAaLE]S SSOT pue Jjoid
807 pue 1oid 8102

SoNudAeYy [ejor

BNUBAIY dApenSIUIWLPY [e10 7
wsWesINquIsy Jeis v.ID
wswdojeaaq 99IA1eg Iy

‘quisy uohowold LS

9WOdU| SNOBUB|I92SIN

awoau| 1sasau|

SONuUsAsy eAnensIUILIPY.

onusAdYy Jeululis] [e1o]

uay/e84 901AIRS vy
ases vSL

‘quiisy adIAleS 198 a181g
8NUBAdY 18PIO YO uIepy
SUO0ISS32U0Y) YID/Poo4
uoISSIOUCD) WLY

8SE97 pue VLD Je) [eusy
$334 uoneuodsuel| punols)
*A9Y UOISSaU0T) "OSIN
anusAsy 1ed jeluay
Buisiueapy

uay suly

S$9NUBADY Jeujuue]

anuaAdy prsiply |eyo i
SNuUBARY [0U0YD §5392Y Ajundag
anuaAay oSy

juay punoin

anuaAsy 0g4

abemo|d MV

anusasy Jeueyn

anuaAsy Buipue aulpy
SONuUsAdy ploly
anuaAay buniied [eyoy
aseg mal)

5994 SNOBUE|[BISIN

anuanay bBunjey
sahueAey Bunjied

810¢2/8/€



%180 (85'¥26°9%) 0S'SEL'261/$  26°04L8'G8L$ %Zg'c- (99°228°6%) 0S'26.°€SLS  Z9PL6'LPLS
%28°L 64°/86 00'000'69 6/°/86'G9 %86'L 10°066'E 00°000°0S 10'066°ES
%00°0 (0£°0) 05°5£6'901 08'+€6'901 %000 (01°0) 05°9/2°S1 0t'9/Z'SlL
%000 %3 V 00°8£8°S0L Ob'6€8'S0L %000 Aon.ow 00" ¥+S°0L 0E bPS oL
%0000}~ 00'6LL 00'6LL 00'0 %00°00L- 00°Z1 0021 000
%LS'812- (00'gst) 000 (00°c8) %0006~  (00°€6) 00°01L (00e8)
%02 92 19°G6L'2Z 00°00L'¥8 19°G68'901 %LL'GL z'8z8'L 0000121 Zr'8Z6°El
%00°001~ (00'88£'2) 00'8£€'Z 000 %00°001-  (00°vEE) 00'¥EE 000
%00°001- (oo0L0'e) 00010'¢ 000 %00°00L-  (00°0EH) 0070t 000
%481 00°L¥ 00'€9Z 00°0LE %16 (002 00°/¢ 00°S¢
%00°00L- (00°962'2) 00'962'2 000 %00°00L-  (00"82¢g) 00°82¢ 000
%00°001.- (o0'0zz'e) 0002zt 000 %00°00L-  (00"09%) 00°09% 000
%95°91 66'522 00°S98°L 66°065°L %9L°LS LYLLL 00°g61 L°90€
%¥9°29- (ot'sce'y) 00°628'9 Pa6rs'e %00°00L-  (00°G.6) 00646 000
%9128 06'158°L 00'985°E 06°0L¥'S %96°G29 06'6LLE 00805 06'/89'€
%102 (1o'Lp8'2) 00'599°Z1 66°LLL°0L %0000L-  {00'608°L) 00'608°L 000
%¥e 8- (v6'ELp'9) 00'625'Z S0 LLL'L %eE LL- (£1°1€8) 00'G0°L £8'cve
%52 L2 (18zeg'oL) 00°600°'LS 6L LLL'OF %68'LLL-  (05°065°8) 00282 (05'c0g’L)
%y vy 99°0LL'E 00°000°2 99°0LL°0L %0869 €0°(86°9 007000 £0°/86'2
%E9'LE- (tz98v'L) 00°086'C ELEIW'T %0E 8- (00'599'1L) 00546} 00°0LE
%68°81 09°506 00°S6L'F 09°00£'S %81'E S8'€T 00°589 98°80/
%L¥ L1 (96'61) 00'G/1 ¥0°GS1 %26 L~ (8+0) 0082 zsve
%00°L oLos 00°000°2 01'0£0L %eE’L 9L°El 00°000°L aL'EL0'L
%Z8C ¥5°€6 00°0St'g ¥S'EVS'T %SLCl- (vser) 00°05¢ ' L0E
%L VL~ (09'69€) 000252 ov'0sL'e %ZE 0~ (r1e) 00°09¢ 98°86¢
%1198 08282 00°€6Z 0€°sHS %G8 i 6€°8L 00'L¥ 6£°65
%ES b (08'986'2) 00°Z60°LS 0Z'505'¥S %S56'€¢- (08'892'2) 00'9G1‘8 0Z'L8¢8'S
%Ly pL- (8z'266'L) 00'69.'€1 2L9LL'LL %621~ (6£52) 00°£96'L L9'L¥6'L
%E9'E- (81°£19) 00°£20°L1L 25°601'91 %ELCL- (ze°8¢€) 00'£89° 898182
%92 ve- (Lo'zoe's) 00°001°0E 6£°/6L'22 %8S L (82'182'%) 00°000°6 ZT8LL'Y
%089 SroL6'TL 00°0£8'681 S'9¥L 202 %Z8'E 18296 00'161'sZ 18'€5L'9Z
abeyuagiad 19bpng junowy yabpng wnowy abejuadlad 1obpng unowy 1@bpng unowy
JanQ (1opun) a-1-A a-1-A 18A0 (1spun) polied waung polad wuauny

8102 ‘L€ Aienuer ‘Aepsaupap Buipuz SUIUOW uaAaS By 104

JUSWA)BIG SSOY % JJOIJ

fwoyiny wodiy spewsqry sjiAsaRopeYD

JUSWAIEIS SSOT puUB Woid
$S07 pue old 81.02

sosuadxg buiyied jejoy

ubiseq "dx3 Bunyed /L0¢
Bunjied eonies 198a 102
Bunpied 9o1eS 1984 H00Z
asuadx319aq peg

yoys B 18AQ

WNo2sIq pJeD UpaID
suojun

sasuadxg apiyaa

sqng B sang

uonesnpg

[ELCIT

$994 Buisseooid |j01heg
lo5uod oyel) % sbeubis - bunpey
sa|ddng

aoueusiuey "dinb3 Bunjeq
sdeig/sypoognusiuaae Bupyed
@oueusuie Spunols Bupjieq
Bunybi 107 Buppied
{eAOWSY MOUS

8suadx3 soueinsuy|

J81BAA - 1IN

suoydsja] - 1N

sybr Buped - in
aoueInsuj eI

Aungesiq wisy, uon

“ddngy suy yyesH
wawaIney

soxe] ||oJhed

Bunjed - swuanp

sabepn

sasuadxg bunjieq

810z/8/¢



@

%

%EL8L- (89°692°L¥18) 00°90L'68.8 ZE'9EELPIS  %SLEL-  (19°96£°8LS) 00°8SP'eCLS  ££'1L0L°GLLS
%8G°€E 00'8€S 00'296'€ 00°005'Y %20'S91 00'v26 00°995 00°005‘L
%0Z'56- (98'989'vt) 00°Z¥6'9p ¥l'sse'z %0000L-  {00'90Z‘9) 00'90£°9 000
%6EEL- (62've2) 00°0S.°L LLGLE'L %0000~ (00°052) 00052 000
%5198~ (92'v68°T) 00°09¢°S ¥2's9r %0000L~  (00°08Y) 00°08% 000
%90°08 89'LEET 00952°7 89°£80°0L %LL19 St'v39 00'801°L GY'Z6L'L
%LE 8- (ss'961°1) 00'v62'vL Sb'L60'EL %EL 69~ P9 LLp'L) 00'Z¥0'Z 9€°0£9
%LE L 0S°2L1°L 00°5/6°S1 0S5°2S1°LL %L L 05°Z6€ 00'5Z¢°s 05°L1L'S
%0E"8v1 TR CAAA 00°006°L ov'veL's %000 000 000 000
%VZ 8L 99°'€90'F 00'v61°G 99°/62'6 %00°00L-  (00°2hL) 00°evL 000
%81 8- (vo'zve'e) 00°€89'F 96°0%L %00'00L-  (00°699) 00699 000
%00°8v¢ 00'060'9 00°0S£°‘L 00°0¥8'L %000 000 000 000
%82 18- Moo.mmw,mw 00°ELL' 00°650°L %00°001- Moo.mmmw 00'656 000
%00°001.- 00°686°c 00°586'S 000 %00°001- 00°558 00°558 000
%9G°91 66'S2z 00'69¢'L 66'065°L %8L'LS LG'LLL 00°S61 15°90€
%80 b~ MD.SN__:W 00°v82'2E £8'250'81 %00°001- Moo.ms_vw 00219 000
%00°001- 00'691 62 00°69L'6Z 000 %00°00L- 00291 00°L9L'Y 000
%82 0L~ (£8'c90°L) 00°€SE'01 L1'682'6 %09°L9€ £0°8VE‘S 00°6.¥F'L £0°£28'9
%L8°29- (eroLL'v2) 00°G0E'6E 18°V65'vL %ZY'8E ¥'LS1Z 00'S19‘S e
%eCS LG (b¥'6¥0°2) 00°€95'E 9G°€16°L %0L 9% 89'/£2 00°606 8991/
%L0°¥L or'vi0's 00°6/6'9S 01'686'79 %1.2°82- (o¥'¥60°2) 00°5Z'L 09°0£¢'s
%0.' 16" {0z 025'S) 00°020°9 08'66¥ %88’ L - (0z'09¢) 007098 08'66%
%58°02- (63°£05'G) 00'LL¥'92 LL'€06'02 %Lt L (z1-g0g) 00'569'02 88°16¢2°0Z
%P6 0Z'88, 00'020'0Z 02'808'02 %¥6°E 09ZLL 00°098°2 092/6'C
%8¥ LS8 99°089't 00961 99'9/8°L %0S'6/85  9Z9v9'L 0082 9Z'vL9'L
%EC oL 68°€59 00'700°y 68°/69'y %P8'E L6'1Z 00'2L8 16°€65
%18°€L 05°€8y 00°005‘¢ 05'€86°C %SE"9Y 88'605 00°001°L 88'609'1
%12T %m.sm v 00°008‘0L 98°081'/1 %00°12 Aom.mmm ww.oom.m wm.mmw.m
%8 62- 8y'ehL'L "628°c 60892 %80°01- PL°G LY !
e\..mw.vm- Rw.ww: %.omm MENN %69°¥1.- (o) 00'8¥ S6°07
%9¢"02- (05'096°LL) 00°€H.'8S 05'284'9¥ %LE'2e- (00°228'1) 00'16€'s 00'v1S'9
%0, L2- (2 £v¥'G) 00°€99'61 89°GLZPIL %0¢°8~ (Lo'egz) 00608 66'G/5°C
%l¥e 9£°65S 00°6e¥'Z2 9E'¥66'2Z %Sy LL 159/ 00'0E'S 15°088°C
%88"02- (19'86°8) 00°000'SH 6€°120'VE %Ye Lb- (zo'veL'y) 00°000'0L 86'G/8'S
%Z6°0- (98'¥8¥'2) 00£92'1 L2 ¥1°282'892 %L9'Y (g8'£89'1) 00°081'9€ AN A
abejusaled 1obpng unowy 18bpng unowy abejuasiag 18bpng unowy 18bpng junowy
J9AQ (Jepun) a-1-A a-L-A 19A0 (Jopun) pouad ua.und pousd waung

8102 ‘L€ Aenuer ‘Aepsaupapi Buipu3 syiuopy uaasg ay) Jo

ARG SSOT 29 JJOIJ

Awoyiny vodiy spewaqly sjinsenoeyD

Juawelelg ssoT pue Jold
§S07 pue Woid 8102

sosuadx3 plaipy jeyol
Buissasoiy punoibsioeg Aunossg
[0QU0Y Ssavoy Ajundeg
s|eualep 1ewzey

swieal 4

se|ddng Buiuies) 444y
wewdinb3 444y

QU % saiddng ZHW 008
ses1019x3 Aousbiawg
soueldwo) [euswuosAug
SouUBUSUIEY - SWIOUN
sqng g sang

uoneodnpg

[eABL

sea4 Buissaool jjoshey

11O pue sex) asuadx3 spIyap
QoueuBsuIRY A1AIS
soueusjulel SpunoIL) plaluy
asueusuiepy

8seyding uswdinb3 e
wswdinb3 piayy e
aoueusjuiely Bupybi ey
|eaoway moug

asuadx3 aoueinsuyj

Jalep - 1IN

suoydsja] - Jun

auedoid - N

eI - N

aoueInsu| 8y

Aungesig wus) Buon
"ddngy/su| yesy

wawaley

saxe] |joihed

PIRIHIY - SWILSAQ

sabep

sasuadxg peiliy

8102/8/€



810Z ‘L€ Aenuer ‘Aepsaupap) Buipuz SyUOW USASS ay 1o

JUIUSIR)S $SO7] % JJOIJ

Auoyiny uodiy apewsqpy syassnopeyn

%P0°Z4- (68°L2L°02L8) 0S°688°LLP'LS 19°19L°IbZ°L8 %EZ'0L- (LL'556°228)  o0S'28r'vEzs €512S°L0ZS
%000 (68°2) 00'699°LL2 L+'999°2 L2 %000 (zg0) 00°299'6€ £9'999°6€
%00°001- (00 ¥ED) 00'vEY 000 %00°00L-  (00'29) 0029 000
%6£"66- (e¥'GE0°Y) 00090t LSve %9.'G6- (e¥'556) 007085 Vi3 74
%16°86~ (s0'sL0'g) 00'LEL'S S6'SS %00°00L-  (00°€EL) 00°€EL 000
%l Z8- (£8'285'q) 00°ELL'D £1°08L°} %00°00L-  (00°656) 00'656 00°0
%1902 LY'E02') 00°8€8's LY LPO'L %5128 (£9°189) 00'vE3 £L9b)
%68°£8- (z5'cz8'e) 00°00Z'¢ £7'9/9 %L0'VL- (ev vrv) 00°009 85°6SL
%00°001- (00°00£°1) 0000} 000 %00°0 000 000 000
%66'LL- (06'vEL) 00052 0L'SI9 %00°0 OL'SL9 000 0L'GL9
@ %E0°66- (ozvi'L2) 00°0S€°Le Se°202 %00'00L-  (00°0S0°€) 000S0°¢ 000
%, %00°00L- (00'699°L1) 00'699°LL 000 %00°00L-  (00°299'L) 00°£99°L 000
%C9°1L9Z 00°0/9'¥ 00'682°L 00°5S1'9 %00°001-  (00°552) 00'56Z 000
%8LTL- (62°020'2) 00°€18'GL L2°26LEL %0L'EL- (68°562) 00652 LL'E96'L
%LL°0 L9°¥69 00°£2.'06 L9'LEF L6 %91 61 83°01+'9 00'196°ZL 88°1/E'6L
(00°599°L 1) 00°599°Lt 000 %0000L-  (00°299°L) 00°£99°L 000
(00'026'¥2) 00°000°82 00'080't %00°68- (00°095°c) 00°000't 00°0¥t
6v'2L9'G 05681 °8S 66°198°€9 %00°0 000 05°96€61 05°96£°61
%16°0Z 0£'GL9'S 00'9YL'LZ 0e°128°2¢ %10°091 S1'502‘9 00'8/8°¢ §1'€80°01L
%0000}~ (oogLLLy) 00°2LLLL 000 %00001-  (00°96G'L) 00'965°} 000
%9G°91 66'62¢ 00'G9€"L 66°065'1 %81°LG LS ELL 00°G61 L5°90€
@c\am.mw (68°'66.°G1) 00'258'61 LL'ES0'y %ET 68" (09'0e5°2) 00'9€8' 0v's0¢
%06°G 1 £8°1LGZ') 00°6/8' £€8'92L'6 %¥1 99 (LLppe) 00°6ZL°L 68°08¢
%00°€8- (85°990'v1) 00°/¥6'91L Zr'088'z %1.6°66- (00z2e'z) 00'12¥'e 00'66
%01 LE- (0s°e16°L) 00'851L'S 0S'tvhe'e %61°25- (05'081°1) 00'292'z 05°180°L
@o\oom.mm- (66'962'22) 00'691'6Z LO2LE L %00°00L-  (00°29L°%) 00°/9L'¥ 000
%00°001- (00 00%°1) 00°00t'L 000 %0000L-  (00°002) 00°002 000
%08°29 ¥9°085'vy 00'v6Z'L YovL8'LL %EE’L 06°cl 00°Z10'L 06'5S0°L
%6G°GEL LS'V69'S 00°00Z'¥ LS'V68'6 %00°00L-  (00°009) 00°009 000
%9291 L6'28V'6 00'8£€'8S 16'028'£9 %806 9€°96/ 00'EE's 9€°060'6
%EL0 ELvpL 00°¥89°61 £1°828'61 %EL'D 6502 002182 65°2£8'C
%L 6L £8°2ZH'y 00°00+'22 £8°228'92 %91 ¥0L LL'Eee's 00°002°c LL'EES9
%EL L~ (29'860'1) 00°00t'SL 8 L0E L %LL 06" (58'966°L) 00002 S1L°€0Z
%98°'2- (91°gz1) 00°ZEL'9 ¥8'966°G %9¥ ¢- (e5'12) 00948 LS8
%65 69- (L96es'1) 000052 £€°09. %6L - (v6°28h) 00°000'L 90°Z95
%LL 0 (6£70£2) 00°000°0€ 1269762 %¥0'6 8/°€06 00°000°0L 8/°€06°0L
%LED" (s8'062) 00°052'96 SL'¥56'G6 %612~ (01°686) 00°0SL°EL 0609221
%09°¢2- (0£°588) 00'zsL's 0£°998'C %E9°Z- (LLwp) 00°9€S 68°Les
%18°ze- (cz'66) 00°SeY 8.°GEE %EL '€~ (ve'1) 0029 90°09
%¥9°91- (oceveLL) 006821 0L'L8'65 %6281~ (ov'628°1) 00'852'0L 09'6/E'8
%29 ve- (99°0££'S) 0021812 e LEP'OL %89°G- (66'5L1) 00'9LL'E L00v6'2
%EL G- (16'62¥°L) 00°£28'02 60°£6£'sZ %6T L 18262 00°£10'Y 18608
%EL'Y 0’0951 00°000'cE 01098 PE %.8'8P- (z5'988'p) 00°000'0t 8YELL'S
%59°8- (£1'tz1'82) 00°£0€°ZEE £2'5/5'€0g %0L'8- (sozve‘s) 00ZLE'SY S6'69€ LY
sbejuadiayg 19b6png unowy 1@bpng junowy abejuasiad 1bpng unowy 1abpng junowy
J9AQ (19pun) a-1-A a-1-A 1870 (18pun) pousd uaun) pouad jusun)

usWvlelS SSOT pue Joid
SS07 pue Woid 8102
sasuadxy jeunusay jeyoy

leululg] - 821A18S 1990 Y002
asuadx3g Bumo ]
|eAOWSY MOUS

sanddng pry isu14

Aiojes

08D - swiojun

Aisjeg ol1gnd - swiopun
suonesadg - uoneonpy
suonesadQ - [eAel |
Aiejeg onand - jeAesL
welsAg Buibed jeuiuss)
sqng ' senq
suonesunwwo) Aousbiawg
1vBHUOD elONUEp
aoueusUIB YaWH
8oUBUBIUIBI SPI-
asueusuiel DYAH
SoUBUSUIE I0IBIEIST 10JeAd[T
fisjeg oygqnd - uoneonpg
s994 Buissasoud |joikeq
sai|ddng jeuoyuep

‘e wierD abefbeg
soueydwo) YHSO
Buideospue [euiwis)
abeubis Jeuius |
uoneouqe Buipism
dwejay

aseyoind juswdinbg uep
aoueUBUIRK

asuadx3g aoueinsu|
tesodsiq - 30

JBI_pM - 1N

auoydsiaL - N

suedold - N

11O - I

amoe|3 - 1N

aoueInsu| oy

Aungesiqg wue) Buot
-ddng/ suj YyesH
wowaIney

saxe] fjolied

feulwa] - aWIURAQD
sabepp

sasuadxyg jeunuiio g

810Z/8/e



9
®

%LLTLS 19'856°82.%  00'L¥L‘9CLS 29'660°'S16$  %¥b'6CL- Z1L'£88'98¢ (00°60£°29%)  ZL'pISvZ$

%00°0 000 A Y6 v16'€Z1 %000 000 Zv'90L'LL 0L L1

%L6°98€9  19°'856°82L  90°96L°ZL ELVSLI6L  %89'80L- ZL'c88‘es (er'sio'os)  ou298'

%¥9°EL- Z¥vio°L559) 00'v0E‘v80°YS 85'622'225'C$ %62°0L- (68'V89°'L2%) 00°cCE'vy99%  1L'8v9°Z65%
(€£°859°1628) 00°€ZS730°L$ L9'PL6°TS88  %S0°9L- (ZL'S6r'rz$) 00°009°25i$ £8'POL'8ZLS
(81L°2ge'sT) 00°000°£9 28CUL LY %9869 SL°986°91 00°000°0 §1°986'92
(31-889) 00'502'6 z8'915°g %00°00L-  (00°SLE‘L) 00°G1E'L 000
(1¥'098'28) 00°opbY'L€2 65'G8G'¥S1 %95 VE- (¢809%'1L1) 00'851°cE €1°69°1Z
(1z'209'v) 0069826 6L°99Z'8Y %81°05- (00°£59'9) 00°292°¢t 000199
Shey 000 St'ey %00°0 000 000 000
LL6L 00°00%'L LL6LY'L %¥8 LL- (89°sg) 00°002 zZeval
(g1 v06) 00°SZL'L Tl 44 %000 81°60¢ 000 81'602
(38°268) 00908t ZLEL6 %86°LZ- (0£:98) 00'85¢ 0¢°102
Zrvie'L 00°0Z6°LL Zr 6861 %90°Z01 £6°089°L 00°L¥9°L £6°L2¢e'c
INAA 000 Lveel %000 8Y'El 000 8v'ElL

%L9"LYE 00°€¥0'L 00°00¢ 00°eve’L %000 00°0SZ 000 00°0sZ

%SZ ¥l (00°681°1) 00'vre'S 00'G517 %96°1.8- (oogLL'L) 00'8G€"L 00°s¥2

%E6'S1- (zz'98p) 00'250°¢ 816967 %00'001-  (00°9gt) 00°9¢¥ 000

%06"1L9- (e¥'Lo9v'op) 00'€6.'69 8S'LEE'ST %L8' 19~ (61°518') 00'66€'6 18°€85°E

%L8 b1~ (50°600'p) 00°68€'s G6'GPE‘L %00°00L-  (00°59Z) 00°59/ 000

%9602~ (59°€95°/1) 00°0S.'v2 Ge'98lL'L %00°00L-  (00°05Z°¢) 00'052'2 000

%9591 £0°922 00°69€'L £0°165°L %81°LS LS LLL 00661 LS'90€

%L 09- (LO°L16'2) 00°vE0'EL £6°9LLG %EE L8 (L09z9°1) 00'Z98'L 66'GEZ

%¥6'8L1 $9°020°01 00°009°G ¥9°029'S1 %65°09- (89'¥81) 007008 zes1e

%61 °ZL- (88°££1°1) 00885V ZLoL8'zL %280 (bg°01) 00'780°2 al'eL0'e

%99'GE 75°699'c 00'292°0L 25°126'cL %2691 00'8%2 00'99%°1 00PLL L

%68°8- (8LzLY) 00°¥£9'p z8Leze'y %6¥ | 18°6 00299 18°LL9

%5198 £9'8€2 00°4L2 £9°G1G %950Vl z8'vs 00'6€ 78'¢6

%G8 LL- (09'9vz'y) 00°L¥8'SE 0v'009°L€ %60°€2- (ozesL't) 00°'1ZL's 08'856°€

%EL YL~ (a5'ce8'c) 00'6EL'/Z S°'G0E'€ %LG b- (ee2L1) 00°248'S L9°669'C

%beEL- (lg'cLe'y) 00°985'L€ 6L'zLe'LT %L88L- (v0ocPys) 00'89%'v 96°¥Z9°E

%¥01LG- (0s°L6£°6) 00°00t'81 05°'800'6 %68'86- (LL2hL's) 00°002'S 68'LS

%LL L (09°8e€"p) 00'9.t'16€ Ov'LEL'L8E %888~ (91°889'F) 00'€LL'2S ¥Z'¥80'8¥

abejusoleg 19bpng unowy 1ebpng wunouwy abejuasied 18bpng unowy 1abpng junowy
19AQO (18pun) a-1-A a-1-A J9AQ (J8pun) pouad weaund pousd anng

8102 ‘L€ Aenuer ‘Aepsaupapa Buipug syuopy UBASS 8} 104

JUdWR)E)S SSOTT B MJOLJ

Awoyiny vodiy spewsqpy sjAsenopeyD

usuwaels S$S07 pue oud
SS07 pUe 1ol 81.0Z

‘Howy B uonepaidag

resuadxy tay)o

¢EOOC_ ._0.._“—0 u&< .0—.__,“,_..&2
puny abeiaron
T ETTT T T

wEOOC,_) BYlo .&.Qm .0:.@02

sasuadxgy Bunesadp [ejoy
sosuadxg “unupy jeyoy
awdojaaaq S01AIaS Ny
SJUaA] |eoadg

suonowold B Buisiueapy
S99 |BUOISS0Id

sasuadxg snosue||2osipy
Buiddiug

abejsod

asuadx3 Bunasyy

$82IN0S3Y UewnH

$994 8oInieg

5994 Bupjueg

Bunesye 2 uwpy-sqng g seng
9sea wawdinbg

asuadx3 Jeaindwosn

uoneonps

Bunaxep B uwpy-jeaes )
s8a4 Buisssdold jjolhed
sasuadxg aoyO

se|ddng soo

asuadx3 asueInsu}
suoydala] - N

aoueInsu| 8y

Aungesig uuay buo
"ddng/su| yiesy

Juswaiey

saxe] ||oikeq

ulpy - SWILeAQ

sabep

sasuadxg aAnensiuupy

810c/8/e



JUBWINB]S SSO7 pue Jold
$$07 pue Woid g10g

%65 °9¢- €0'€20'9288  (00'658°252$) (L6'SBLILEV'LS) %6Z¥Z-  Z6'L12°868 (00'60‘v0r$) (c£0°260°902%) V ' 4 49y (807) ouj JoN
%L6° |- (9gy1L L¥8) 00°000'¥6£'2$ ¥9°G88'9vE'2S %LEE- (58'8ZE"LLY) 00°000°Z¥€$ GL'LL9'0EES "Howy g "oaidaQ
abejusoleg 19bpng unowy 19bpng unoWy abejuadied 19bpng unowy 1abpng junowy
J8A0O (19pun) a-1-A a-1-A I9AQ (43pun) pousd uauny poued uainy

8102 ‘L& Aenuer ‘Aepsaupap Buipug syuop UBASS ay) 104
Judwd)e)S SO ¥ )JoIJ

Auoyiny uodny spewsqy a|liAssnopeyD 810¢/8/€



%610

%680
%LV
%SPTT

%100

%000

%SE6-

“ %000
“ %00°0
u %00°0
pua-ieah 3e pasnipe 198 asay | %000

BLTTE

%4589
PaAIR08Y ||1g el oN "Buntwiay) %000
%000
pus-iesA je pajsnipe s198 s1y1 %000

%PLL
puimie| £99°g “auljie Jayjoue pue ueB|o3 ¥/Z PIO %000
pua-JesA je pajsnipe s198 s1y| %000
pus-1e3A je pajsnipe s198 s1y] %000
%00°VT

%

uonIsod
19N PuE SMOjU| Pa.I9Jq ‘sanljiger [e10L

uonisod 18 [e101
pagaLIIsBIUN
paloLIsay

sjassy |endeD ui pajsanu]
uonisod 3N

sasuadxy uoisuad
532IN059Y Jo SMojju| paiiajaq

sanjltqel) |eo}
SaRIIqel] JUdLIN)-UON |230)
Ayjlgen uoisuad 19N
sueot a8piig YOAA 01 ana
9IS 1930 VYA 900Z d/N
WNoJsIp puoq

pazijioweun Jo 18U ‘ajqeAed spuog snuanay
Sanijqen wwaJlin)-uoN

SIISSY PIoLISIY W0l SaYIger] uann) [e3o]
3|qeAed syuncioy [endey
s|qeAed aBeuiejay
Spunj paidisasun o} ang
153J93U| panIIdy
151955y PAPIMISDY WOy d|qeded

SI9SSY PRIDIAISesUN woy seilljiger Juasn) jejo]
spuogq -ad/dsp Ajunaas 4y
BAEB| panuoay
JjodAed panuddy
a|qeAed sjunodoy
S195SY P3SN WO Ijqedey
sani|iqer Jusuin)

UopISOd 39N PUB SMOJJU| paLIajaq ‘sanjiger]

Teesee EIT'G6V'BTT  Z8L'69Z°8T1

805'0L6 T9E‘9LTTTT €58'66TOTT

VE'LL YBE'STLT 750'8€9'T

192'788 $7€'809'8 €90vTLL

S06°%T £19'758°00T 8E€L'LEB'00T

0 8008 800°8€

(zet'ts¢) L 08T L TZ6'TE0'S
V6T'EED'S 6T 'EE0’S

0 TL8'8L6 TLB'8L6

0 788VEL T88vEL

0 169902 £69°902

0 EVRTITE EVR'TIT'E

(0L9°281) ¥09°6€4'T VLT'LesT

(02928¢) TI0719¢ 189°8¥1T°T

0 19Z°0S¥ T19Z°05Y

0 88T'ET6 88T'ET6

0 PYT'ST YISt

£6%'9€ 98205 ESE'TLY

0 £99°T¢ £99°7¢

0 7980T T¥9'80T

0 T0E'69 10£'69

£6°9¢€ LET'16T 72’092

aduey) Aenuer 13qWIaaQ

BTOT 4234 (RISl

UOIISOd 19N 0 JuBWalels
AMuoyiny Lodily spiewaqy-ajjiasagojiey)



S1N03s0pd 10§ Suinep
S3|qeAIa334 21215 pue yy4

uei9 31315 SulSO UIYM aAj0SaL 0)
siig a8puquay Joy ded o3 spung a8elano)

SWNjWalg Wayuy

%CI'E

%06°0

%E00

%1CY

%50'91T~
%E00
%8L7C-
%SE"L0T

% 8T

%00°0
%ES €9-

%C6'€E
%00°0
%8152~
%96'1-
%16°LT~
FTAC S
%90°ET

%

6EE’S

T5Z'T6
s
TS9€0E

(Z0£'8)
8z

(s11'2)
S09'TZ

Ov£'90T

0
(8sz'0gE)

SER'ETT
0
(eS678)
(£69)
(egp)
(£85'8)
Sov'90z

agueyn

L0L°TST 89€'LYT
£20°08T°0T 578°880°0T
L8281 [44: 447"
00¥'TeS'L 6YLLTTL
9Zs'sy €ET'va
Sr8've] T95'VE8
098'€L SL6'sL
TEL'TY LTANTS
€19°269 £48'58S
909°L79 909°229
779681 088615
8T0'TZ0'E €81°£06°C
88T'€T6 88T'ET6
STS'9YT 89¥'5Z¢€
76862 68¥'0€
¥86'T JAR 44
699Ch 95Z1S
0££98L'T S9E£'08ST
Aenuer 19qwadag

8TOT 1e2 {edsly

UOILISOd 13N 40 JuaLIALelS

Aoyiny Liodily spewaq)y-ajasanopey)

sjassy [eyde)

s1uajeatnby yse) pue ysey
Spun4 puog anuaAdy
S)9SSY pPaILNSAY
S19SSY JUALIND)-UON

519558 pallisal [rlot
IMONIST VYA YSeD
SIUDWIISAALY
Spun4 puog snuanay
siuajeninba ysed pue ysed
ispung juawapnug aels
L= [ EREN]
pung soueusiuleAl V1D Ysed
pung |edausn 340 ysed
pung 245 ysenp
ispung adtey) Aijioed 1e) [ejURy
siuajeanba ysed pue ysey
ispund ad1ey) Aujoe4 Ja8uasseq
$3[qeAI203Y
s1ud|eatnba yseo pue ysen
'spund |exnde)
1$319SSY PajdLsay

$13SSY JUBJIND) UON

519SSY PINIsAIUN jero)
Spund paiulsay wold4 ang
19U-3[gBAI923J SJUNOIDY
sasuadx3 predaig

Aye4 sej je1uay - @dueinsu) predasg

2ouednsu| predald

sjua|eanba ysed pue yse)
S19SSY pajajilsalun
:§]9SSY udlin)

$195SY



%000
%000
%00°0
%610
%200
%T0'0
%LLT
%YE 8-
%0t 0-

%000
%

(=}

TEE'SZT
rreoT
S06'7T
r0z'9te
(L172't)

{zs0'262)

0
aluey)

ETT'S6V'STT  Z8L'697°STT
ST6'S9€ ST6'S9E
ovz'vEe ovT'vET
699'TET 6991€T
86T'6Z1'STT £98°806°L1T
€01'8Z670T 658°206'70T
96€'SLL'YOT T6¥°09L'70T
9ETBTLTT TERTOVTT
189'9% 8¢6°05
686'8LL'EL TY0'9L0'VL
06S'0ET'61 065°0€Z'6T
Arenuer Jagquanag

8T0T Jed) |edsl4
uoIlisod 19N JO Jawalels

SMOJINQO PaJ13§9Q PUE SIISSY [2I0L

$221N0S3J JO SMO|JIN0 PaLIBap |BJ0)
mgozsn_b:ou uoisuad
199p jo Suipunyal Uo $so
$324n0Say u_o SMOINQ paliaiaq

SLISSV jEl0L
$1955Y JUALIND-UON [e30L

A.u,w._nav *NIE JO 19u) ﬂ,amﬂ.\ jeude) jeio0),
! ﬁ
ssai80.d ul uonINNSUGY
co_umN_onm pue uejd i33sen
» uonepaidap jo 183u
‘swdinba pue syuawanosdun ‘sBuipjing
pueq

Apoyiny Boday sjuewaq)y-a||IAsaRoEYD



payaseeses Buiaqg st doueueA siy|

55013 J0U-BNUSASX J[GRUOISSIIU0D)

L18'959'S YTT'LISY O00T'EI9Y TOSIST'S LOBBHO'D 96L'610L IEv0S8®  L6V8STL  SEL191g P8Y'ESL'S S6V°6S°6 %L1 SLEBYEY  STLVOSS %1 L§0°0LS TWY'LLS »MNUDADY 4D)) [D3UPY
IPLToy  BLE'SLE  €OL'TOS  YOI'I9S  9ZT'BEY  686°0L9 698699 SLELYL §8LTIL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 960°080°1 PE'8LYT  %0T €09°1€8  BLL'S66 %Il Ot r01 189°G11 077 Spumping,
IDIY /23PN /POOT
STL'S06T 186'908°C TIE'6TV'T TTVOPST 69EL69T SOVIOET TOEIVET  THSTINE  ISHHIZE 95T°05€°E 905280 %11 080°850°T  66906TC %9 0zT'sLT 997°167 nd imof
TOL'P6SL TSE'B0S'T EP8'9SH'T 086°16+'T SLO'6EO1 00TSHL'l T9EEPE'T  SELZ86T  ZOOLOIT z60'P2TT 9EH'E6H'T %8I ELO0IF'T  886'699°T %01 805207 9014 ouzy
8ES'9S  THSIL PIIL9  T06'EL  119%€S 0198 8€7TL #80°€9 88699 TI8°09 PLETS %001~ 9L0°8€ %001~ 7108 0 V-ror Laoppy
OIZ091°T B6T'LYO'L P6L'EER  €9E°116  S9ITH6  ETH696 066696 198°800°T 016866 TTLO10'] LTTELO'L  %T TETT8S  SELEGS %S 1819 9169 y-1ep ajpiodiod yn
9L9°€6  68I'6L  098IL  8LI'69  BISTS  SLT'09  T9ECS T98°9S 1§5°1¢ 0€SpS ¥T6'Sy %I~ 660°LT 9£6'9Z %6 LS8'1 ¥20'T T7001- V5
padund suovn yong Ogd
TLYESHT 19L°L0STL T06'SLYT SYI00LL LOS'€00'T ELEC61T STOWEL'T  LbLVOST  L0H906Z L61°880°E 06L'SLE'S  %0E LISSLET  BOL'9EV'T  %LT LTOPIT £r9pee UMY Surpng
180%1€  €VE'66T  9LOP6T  9ET'OBC  TBI'66T  68LDIE  9ZZT66T TTS°LOE sss'eee LETOPE LOTTOE %6 0TI'STT  696'HPT  %I- 06L°1€ 89¢°1€ Sypag 24qjivay
%65 %95 %S9 %69 %ZL %SL %9L %18 %98 %8 %08 % %08 %€E8 %9 %0L %bL 401, pooy pauvidug
PPETBL  1L6'891  O91°LLI  L98'S61  T6YEIT  99IST  b6T'OTL P91°CET 891°192 81T%8T TIS'EIE  %El T88%8L1  09LT0T %8 66£°€T £4TST S403uassvg pounjdaq
680°C81  996'891  6S9'LLT  090°061  6O8°SIT  1LSTET  bLSULTT 86€'8€C 1€9°192 0£0°987 660°C1€  %EL SOV'6LT  S65°T0T %9 €20 86v°¢T s4a3uassog pouvidug
90€'0L  8TT'88  €TTEB  ILIE  LOET®  SELLL  90LTL L90°LL £66EL 1£€°79 is:g:l %L1 626 06791 %85 €€ 6e8'9 suouniadg) (010
TE0°T 916C PSEE L80°€ 811°¢ £90'y LSY'E 2454 PSLE 118°€ 1Zy %SS 082°C TES'E %LTI LyT 09 Lo
P8SLL €100 SLO0'ST  vET'LI 98¥°0T  bTE0T  608°8I 0v0°0T STS61 ¥60%1 €211 %6T 218°L 6¥0°01 %68 808 8¢l UOHDIAY [D40UDD)
:qpooy
8LEl ELLT 1€8°¢ ¥86°1 peL T L6T'T €07 1881 £88°1 L00°T €€1°T %9- 96Z°1 8121 % 981 441 Loy
BI6'EE  988'6E  88T6E  OE'IF  P6ESE  196€E  HIO'IE $8L°0¢ T8L°8C LEG'TT 8YT'ST %€l £0LY1 789°91 %65 Sop'1 434 UONDIAY jD20U3D)
YOEIT  OVO'EC  SL90T TIPSl SISBI 6MLT  T8ELL ¥1Z°0C 6¥0°0Z 78L°61 34814 %11 TEEEI 6081 %0P STl 0827°T PRLSUAD]) LY
Juvaduny
suoyviadp Hoioary

IYVYRIBIV ITNASILLOTHYHD

810Z JedA |easi4-sonsne)s Bunesado OH)

r\.((\



$5013 JOU-ONUDASI O[GRUOISSIOUO))
LIBOSY'S +TTLISY 00TCIO T99°IST'S L98'BO'O 96L°610°L IEH0880  L6b'88TL SEL191'8 8ve8Lg SEY6PS6 %L ¥80°906°y  T8T°LITS %8 $98°268 192'vh9 ¥ INUIAIY D)) |y
IWLTrr  BLE'SLE  €0LT0S  HOI'I9S  9TT'RED  636°0LS 698699 SL8°LOL S8LTIL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 960°080°1 WL T %IT POILZL  L60°088 %zl SSHOT1 9b6'ETI 077 spumping
11012y /23D4002g /pO0.T

STL'G06'T 186'008°T 1IE°6CH'T TTV'OVST 69E°L69T SOKI98°T T6E'IH6T  TWSIIIE  ISHbT's 9ST°0SE°E 909°L80°C  %z1 098°T8L1  €6£°666°1  %C SE6'T0E #8€"80€ 1ond poiog
TOL'P6S°T TS6'B0S'T €¥89SH L 0BGI6H'T SLOGES'l 00T'SPLT TOCCHS'l  SELT86°1  Z0OLOLZ Z60°¥2TT 9EYEGHT  %0T SOTL0ZT  Z88°SHY'I  %E §95°7eT 9£1°8TT sunyy
86695 TWS'IL  PITL9  106'€L  119°€S 01598  S€TTL +80°€9 886°99 z1809 PLETS %001~ T90°0€ 0 %001- 958 0 y-tor vty
0I8°09T°l 86TLYO'T v6Y'EE8  €9ST16  SOI'TWHG  £TH696 056696 198°800°1 016866 TLLO10'T LTTELOT  %T 16£°0ZS  665°8TS %8 SHOIL €EL°LL Y3 21040d40D/¥ D
9L9'€6  681'6L  098IL  SLI'6O  8ISTO  SLTO9 798 798°9¢ 186°1§ 0€SpS ¥T6'sy %1- wT'sT TI6%e %Z1- 698°C SIS TI00- VD
podung suong jong Qg4
TLYESH'T T9LLOS'T 106°8LY'T SPI'00L'L LOSE00T ELEE61T STOPELT  LbLVOST  1OHO06'T LE1°880°C 06L°SLE'E  %0E SELTIOT  S90°T0IT  %0E 89¢°LET 99%°60€ anuandy Suplang
I80°VIE  E€PE'66T  OLO'P6T  9EI°98T  CBI'G6T  6BLOIE  9TT66C TTS'L0E [$39r#43 LETOPE L9T°T6E %01 0£€°E61 108°€1T %S 680°1€ TwLTE Sjpag apqopoay
%65 %96 %S9 %69 %TL %SL %9L %18 %98 %v8 %08 %€ %18 %¥8 %L %6L %t8 40000, ppoT paunduy
PPETBL  1L6'89T  09I°LLL L9861 TOEIT  9OVIET  H6T'OT ¥91°Z€T 891°19T 812787 TISEIE %Pl £8v'ss1  LISULL %T1 {344 6£7°6T suaSuassvd pauvidaq
689°S81  996'891  6S9LLL  090°961  698°SIZ  1LSTET  PLSLIZ 86€'8ET 1€9°19Z 0E0°98T 660°S1E %l T8ILST  L60%6LI %Z1 085vT 09°L7 Suo8uassod paupjdug
90€'0L  8TTBY  €TT'E8  ILIES  L9€'T8  8CLUL  90LTL L90°LL £66°¢L I1££29 8689 %L1 860°SE SSP'6E %I 1£6' $20°9 suopvaadq) (o
T€0°T 916°C PSEE L80°¢ _I1°¢ £90% LSY'E LrIy ¥SLE 11§°€ 11T %9t ££0°T 6T %08 .74 91t Loy
Y8S'LT  E10°0C  SLO'ST  P6TLI 980T  bTEOT  608'Q1 0v0°0T $TS61 P60F1 £TIP1 %I 010°L 125°8 %LL +08 STl uonmIAY (p49UsH
Filad
8LE°L £LL°1 1€8°1 ¥86°1 PSLL L6TT 0T 1881 £88°] L00°T €€1°T %¢- OIT1 9L0°] %11 81 20T Lompp
BI6'CE  988°6E  88T6E  MOEIF  POEBE  195°€E  PZOIE $8L°0¢ 78L°8T LE6TT 8bT'sT %8 8€T€C1 LSEPL %1 S8L1 600T UONDIAY [D42UDD)
PEEIT  OPY'ET  SL90T  TIVE  SI9RT  eebLl  Z8ELI $12°02 6v0°0C T8L°61 [52 44 %L LOLT1 6281 %S 788°1 €L6°1 o[MD) Y
Suviduny
2dQ) fpaoaty

ATYYNIETY 31T1AS3LLOTHVHD

810¢ lea) |eosi4-sonsie)s bupesado o _._ U :
r\?,\



' CHO

CHARLOTTESVILLE ALBEMARLE

A I R P O R T
TO: Members of the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority
FROM: Melinda C. Crawford, Executive Director
DATE: March 13, 2018
SUBJECT: Action Item #1 — Realignment and recommission of the Approach Lighting
System (Medium Approach Light System with Runway Alignment Indicator
Lights (MALSR))

RECOMMENDATION: The Board approve the FAA Reimbursable Agreement for MALSR
Realignment Services in the amount of $93,673.81 and adopt Authority Resolution No. 18-02
“Executive Director Authorization to Approve Engineering Fees and Administer Delta Airports
Consultants’ Work Order for MALSR Realignment Final Design and Bidding Services”

BACKGROUND: During the Runway/Taxiway Rehabilitation Project, the Runway3 approach
lighting system was surveyed and found to be out of tolerance. The FAA then turned the system off.
After a great deal of discussion with the FAA, they have submitted a reimbursable agreement in the
amount of $93,673.81 which will provide for their review of the realignment design, construction
administration of the work and flight checking services for the completed project. Approval of
Authority Resolution No. 18-02 will allow the Executive Director to approve engineering fees and
administer a Delta Airports Consultants’ Work Order that will provide final design and bidding
services for the MALSR realignment project.

PRIOR ACTION: January 2018- The Board directed the Executive Director to emphasize to the
FAA their concerns that the deactivation of the approach lights was a serious issue that should be
resolved as soon as possible.

FUNDING: Federal: $ 0
State: $ 0
Local:* $ 93.673.81
Total: $ 93.673.81

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  * This cost will be originally funded from Airport Discretionary Funds.
This issue has been presented to the FAA and VDOA for their

consideration of potential funding.

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment #1 — Resolution No. 2018-02 “Executive Director
Authorization to Approve Engineering Fees and Administer Delta
Airports Consultants’ Work Order to provide final design and bidding
services for the MALSR Realignment Project”
Attachment #2 — FAA information of the MALSR

PRESENTATION: Architectural Rendering of Entry Pavilion and Pedestrian Canopy



RESOLUTION NO. 2018 -02

Executive Director Authorization to Approve Engineering Fees and Administer Delta Airport
Consultants Work Order to Provide Final Design and Bidding Services for MALSR Realignment Project

WHEREAS, the Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority’s Approach Lighting System (Medium
Approach Light System with Runway Alignment Indicator Lights (MALSR)) was surveyed and found to be out
of tolerance in May 2017; and,

WHEREAS, the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) recognized the liability associated with the
lighting system being out of compliance and decommissioned the system; and,

WHEREAS, the Board recognizes that the MALSR serves an important role in the safe and efficient
operations of aircraft utilizing Runway 3; and,

WHEREAS, the Board directed the Executive Director to work with the FAA and relay their concerns
that the deactivation of the Runway 3 approach lights was a serious issue that should be resolved as soon as
possible; and,

WHEREAS, the FAA has proposed a Reimbursable Agreement which will allow for them to review the
design, oversee the construction administration of the realignment project, and to flight check the finished
project; and,

WHEREAS, it was determined by this Board that proceeding with securing the engineering services of
Delta Airport Consultants to provide final design and bidding services for this project was beneficial to the
Authority; and,

WHEREAS, staff is working with Delta Airports Consultants to secure a work order that will provide
these services, and it has been determined that proceeding with this work order is in the best interest of the
operational efficiency of the airport; and,

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing Board of the Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority that the
Executive Director is authorized to act on behalf of the Authority in making a final decision for approval of the
engineering services for the project, and thereafter, the Executive Director is hereby designated as the Board’s
agent for administration of said work order, including, without limitation: executing the documents on behalf of
the Authority; giving of notices and approvals required of the Authority, and exercising and enforcing such
other rights as may be authorized or reserved to the Authority within the work order. Work order modifications
shall be made in accordance with state law and within the Executive Director’s contracting authority. All
decisions and contractual obligations made by the Executive Director on behalf of the Authority shall be
conditioned upon the availability and appropriation of funds by the Authority to support continuing
performance of the work order.

ADOPTED this 13" day of March, 2018.

Aye: No: -

Certified:
By:

Melinda Crawford, Secretary



Federal Aviation Administration

Lighting Systems - Medium Approach Light System with
Runway Alignment Indicator Lights (MALSR)

Approach Light Systems (ALS) provide the basic means to transition from instrument flight to
visual flight for landing. Operational requirements dictate the sophistication and configuration of the
approach light system for a particular runway. The MALSR (Medium Intensity Approach Lighting
System With Runway Alignment Indicator Lights) is a medium approach intensity lighting system
(ALS) installed in airport runway approach zones along the extended centerline of the runway. The
MALSR, consisting of a combination of threshold lamps, steady burning light bars and flashers,
provides visual information to pilots on runway alignment, height perception, roll guidance, and
horizontal references for Category | Precision Approaches.

Typical Ground Installation

A typical MALSR uses 18 lamps (PAR 56) along the runway threshold spaced 10’ apart, 9 light bars
with 5 lights (PAR 38) separated every 200’ and 5 sequenced flashers also separated every 200’
over a distance of 2,400’ from the runway threshold. At the 1,000’ point there are three light bars (15
lamps) for added visual reference for the pilot on final approach. Sequenced flashing lights provide
added visual guidance down the runway centerline path. Planned approach visibility is at least 1,800’

to .5 miles, with a decision height of 200",



From: Teronda.Jackson@faa.qov [mailto:Teronda.Jackson@faa.qov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Melinda Crawford

Cc: Penny Shifflett

Subject: RE: CHO Runway 3 MALSR Meeting - Estimated Cost

Melinda,

The cost estimate total for the CHO MALSR Reimbursable Agreement is $93,673.81. This
includes overhead costs (cost estimate = $82,476.00 + overhead costs = $11,197.81; total =

$93,673.81)

This is estimate is for design (review), construction (administration), and MALSR flight
inspection.

Sincerely,

Teronda V. Jackson, PMP

Civil Engineer



«”' CHO

CHARLOTTESVILLE ALBEMARLE
A I R P O R T

TO: Members of the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority

FROM: Melinda C. Crawford, Executive Director

DATE: March 13, 2018

SUBJECT: Action Item #2 — Approve Talbert & Bright’s Work Authorization No.:18-01

Entry Pavilion Final Design and Bidding Services

RECOMMENDATION: The Board 1) approves Talbert & Bright’s Work Authorization No.: 18-01
“Entry Pavilion Final Design and Bidding Services” in the amount of $342,010 and 2) adopts Authority
Resolution No. 2018-3 “Executive Director Authorization to Administer Talbert & Bright’s Work
Authorization No.: 18-01 Entry Pavilion Final Design and Bidding Services”

BACKGROUND: The FY-2018 Capital Budget contained $800,000 for a project which would
remove the northern set of elevator steps and construct an ADA accessible covered ramp system for the
ingress and egress of passengers. The design for the project was completed and the project was
released for bids. Two firms responded with bids that were higher than anticipated. Following the
receipt of the bids, staff asked the Board for permission to revisit the project and explore the option of
installing two elevators in the area as well as replacing the existing center steps. Talbert & Bright
Engineering under Work Authorization No.: 17-03 has completed the conceptual design and CATEX
(Categorical Exclusion Determination) services for this revised project. This new Work Authorization
No.: 18-01 will allow Talbert & Bright to perform the final design and bidding services for the project,
and Resolution No. 2018-3 will authorize the Executive Director to Administer Talbert & Bright’s
Work Order No.:18-01 “Entry Pavilion Final Design and Bidding Services”

PRIOR ACTION: May 2017: Board approved the FY2018 Budget which includes funding for the
construction of the landside ADA passenger walkway ramp system.

October 2017: Board approved the Resolution No. 2017-11 “Executive Director
Authorization to Approve Engineering Fees and Administer Talbert & Bright’s
Work Order No.:17-03 “Entry Pavilion and Pedestrian Canopy CATEX and
Conceptual Design Services™”

FUNDING: Federal: $ 307,809
State: $ 0
Local:* $ 34201

Total: $ 342.010
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  * Local share will be funded from the Coverage Account.

ATTACHMENTS: #1 — Talbert & Bright Work Order No. 18-01
#2 — Authority Resolution No. 2018-3

PRESENTATION: Architectural Rendering of Entry Pavilion



TALBERT & BRIGHT

WORK AUTHORIZATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport
Entry Pavilion
Final Design & Bidding Services

Amendment to Work Authorization No.: 47-03— 78 -0/
March 7, 2018
TBI Project No.: 2215-1703

it is agreed to undertake the following work in accordance with the provisions of
our Contract for Professional Services.

Description of Work Authorization: Talbert & Bright shall provide Professional Services
as described in the attached Scope of Services.

Time Schedule: The schedule for the above referenced work shall be completed per
the attached Scope of Services.

Cost of Services: The method of billing and payment for Professional Services shall be
in accordance with the attached Scope of Services.

Approved:

For:  Charlottesville-Albemarle For: Talbert & Bright
Airport Authority

Date: Date:

Witness: Witness:

2215-1763 WA Cover - Amendment



AMENDMENT NO. ONE (1)

- _ SCOPE OF SERVICES -
Project Title: Entry Pavilion
Final Design & Bidding
Project Location: Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport

TBI Project Number: 2215-1703

Date:

March 7, 2018

Project Description:

This scope of services amendment will provide the final design phase and the bidding phase to
the existing work authorization dated September 15, 2017 for a new entry pavilion at the airport.
The entry pavilion is intended to replace the existing elevator and two central stair cases that
currently provide pedestrian access from the long term parking lot to the terminal building,
Funding for the future construction project is anticipated to be procured by the FAA and Airport

Authority.

Services Offered:

A) The Final Design Phase (04.2) includes development of the preferred concept that was
identified by the Conceptual Design Phase of the existing work authorization into
construction documents. The final design phase will include plan and specification
preparation, Albemarle County Architectural Review Board (ARB) submittal coordination
and meeting attendance, subconsultant coordination, civil site quantity calculations, civil site
cost estimation, and bid phasing,

The plan set is anticipated to include the following sheets. The sheets may be combined
where practical.

Cover Sheet (1)

General Layout (1)

Maintenance of Traffic Plan (1)
Demolition Plan (1)
Site/Geometric Plan (1)

Grading and Drainage Plan (1)
Erosion and Sediment Control Notes & Details (1)
Pavement & Sidewalk Details (1)
Drainage Details (1)

Utility Details (1)

Photometric Plan (1)
Miscellaneous Details (1)
Subconsyltant Plan Sheets (10+)

Additional services included in this phase are design correspondence, local site plan review,
utility agency coordination, FAA plan review, plan revisions, filing of FAA form 7460, and

2215-1703 Scope of Work Amendment

R o - R P_ageT of_Z




AMENDMENT NO. ONE (1)

- SCOPE OF SERVICES -
project administrative services. Design correspondence includes written responses to
pertinent issues. Plan revisions include the modifications to the plan documents based on
receipt of the Airport Authority and local review comments. Review Jees required by
Albemarle County are excluded from this scope.

Three site visits will be conducted during this phase, first to verify existing site features
depicted in the ground survey and walk over the site with architect, and the second and third

as design review meetings with the Airport Authority.

B) The Bidding and Negotiations Phase (Phase 05) includes advertisement coordination,
attendance at the prebid meeting, answering contractor’s questions, preparation of written
addendum, attending the bid opening, review of contractor qualifications, recommendation of
award, and project administrative services. Advertisement Jees are excluded from this scope.

C) Subcontracted Services (Phase 74) will be procured for this project. The services to be
subcontracted include Architectural Services.

Architectural Services — will include the design and bidding services required for
development of the entry pavilion building. Design services will include aesthetics,
mechanical, electrical, plumbing, and structural components. The architect will be in
attendance at the ARB meeting plus three site meetings during the final design phase, and
at two meetings during the bid phase. The architect will also provide bidding support
services required for bidder questions and answers related to the design documents.
Subcontractor will be Price Simpson Harvey.

D) Anticipated Schedule — the approximate project schedule is noted below:

Scope of Work Amendment Submission March 7, 2018

Anticipated Scope of Work Approval March 30, 2018

Albemarle ARB Submittal April 9, 2018 (next option April 23™)
Albemarle ARB Meeting May 21, 2018 (next option June 4%)
Final Plan Approval August 2018

Advertise Project TBD 2018/2019

Bids Due 30 days from Advertisement
Anticipated Construction Start Spring 2019

E) Invoicing will be completed based on the percent complete for Fixed Fee phases and hourly
time plus expenses for Time & Expense phases. Professional fees are detailed in the attached
manhour estimate and professional fee summary.

Attachments:
Attachment 1 Manhour & Fee Summary
Attachment 2 Subconsultant Proposal

o Page 2 of 2

2215-1703 Scope of Work Amendment



TALBERT & BRIGHT

MANHOUR ESTIMATE - SCOPE AMENDMENT
CHO Entry Pavilion - Final Design & Bidding Services
Chatlotiesville-Albemarle Airport

TBI Project No.:  2215-1703

March 7, 2018

PHASE DESCRIPTION PRIN PMGR PMA4 ENG3 TCH5 ADM4

04.2 FINAL DESIGN
Scope Amendment Preparation
Project Team Task Coordination
Survey Walkover & Architect Meeting (1)
Review Geotechnical Reports
Architect Coordination
Geometric Layout Design
Site & Utility Design
Grading & Drainage Design
Sediment & Erosion Control Design
Pavement & Sidewalk Design
Maintenance of Traffic & Phasing Design
Lighting / Photometric Coordination
Landscape Requirements
Specifications
Utility Agency Coordination
Quantities & Bid Phasing
Opinion of Probable Costs
Albemarle Submittals / Coordination
Albemarle ARB Meeting (1)
Site Review Meetings (2)
Sponsor Cotrespondence / Coordination
FAA Review Submittal
Final Plan Preparation & Revisions
FAA Form 7460
Project Administration
Plan Set
Cover Sheet
General Layout
Maintenance of Traffic Plan
Demolition Plan
Site/Geometric Plan
Grading & Drainage Plan
Sediment & Erosion Control Notes & Details
Pavement & Sidewalk Details
Drainage Details
Utility Details
Photometric Plan
Miscellaneous Details
Subconsultant Plan Sheets

O —_=mD

w

—
DA B oyh oo o

-t

OOOO-‘-‘-OOOOO;'—!NJ&

—
ONNAMNOAOHD—HHHHQHHHH%HAHO

NOHONOOOO'—'HOOOOOOOQHONOO'—N
AOOO-&NNCAOI—-H@OOOOOOOO#O&HN

’—'OOOOOOOQOOOD
OOOQOOOOOOOOQ
e Rl Yt B X T N SN
LNNALANAOO-&OONN
QOOOOOOCOOOO'—'

i,
[~}

172 100

N
S
o
[>]
b
N

SUBTOTAL

File: 2215-1703 Manhours Amendment
Sheet: MANHOURI1 Attachment 1-1



TALBERT & BRIGHT

MANHOUR ESTIMATE - SCOPE AMENDMENT
CHO Entry Pavilion - Final Design & Bidding Services
Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport

TBI Project No.:  2215-1703

March 7, 2018
PHASE DESCRIPTION PRIN PMGR PMA4 ENG3 TCH5 ADM4
05 BIDDING & NEGOTIATIONS
Advertisement Coordination 0 1 0 0 0 2
Contractor Question & Answer 2 4 0 4 2 4
Architect Coordination 1 4 0 2 2 1
Prebid Meeting (1) 0 8 0 2 2 2
Preparation of Addendum 1 2 1 4 2 4
Bid Opening (1) 0 8 0 0 0 0
Bid Tabulations & Analysis 0 1 1 2 0 1
Recommendation of Award 1 1 0 0 0 1
Project Administration & Closeout 1 1 2 0 0 1
6 30 4 14 8 16

SUBTOTAL

File: 2215-1703 Manhours Amendment
Sheet: MANHOURI1 Attachment 1-2



TALBERT & BRIGHT

FEE ESTIMATE - SCOPE AMENDMENT

CHO Entry Pavilion - Final Design & Bidding Services
Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport

TBI Project No.:  2215-1703

March 7, 2018

PHASE DESCRIPTION

04.2 FINAL DESIGN

DIRECT LABOR RATE MANHQURS AMOUNT
Principal PRIN $ 210.00 22 $ 4,620.00
Project Manager PMGR £ 190.00 138 3. 26,220.00
PM Assistant PMA4 $ 140.00 22 $ 3,080.00
Engineer Il ENG3 $ 108.00 172 $ 18,576.00
Technician V TCHS $ 98.00 100 $ 9,800.00
Administrative ADMA4 $ 68.00 46 $ 3,128.00
SUBTOTAL 3 65,424.00
04.2 FINAL DESIGN
DIRECT EXPENSE UNIT RATE UNITS AMOUNT
Travel MI $ 0.545 800 $ 436.00
Copying EA $ 0.25 3,500 $ 875.00
Reproduction EA $ 3.00 300 $ 900.00
Internet/Phone/Fax MO $ 50.00 5 $ 250.00
Shipping/Postage MO $ 50.00 5 5 250.00
Misc MO 3 50.00 5 $ 250.00
SUBTOTAL 3 2,961.00
05 BIDDING & NEGOTIATIONS
DIRECT LABOR RATE MANHOURS AMOUNT
Principal PRIN $ 210.00 6 $ 1,260.00
Project Manager PMGR $ 190.00 30 $ 5,700.00
PM Assistant PMA4 $ 140.00 4 3 560.00
Engineer IT1 ENG3 3 108.00 14 8 1,512.00
Technician V TCHS $ 98.00 8 3 784.00
Administrative ADM4 $ 68.00 16 $ 1.088.00
SUBTOTAL 3 10,904.00
03 BIDDING & NEGOTIATIONS
DIRECT EXPENSE UNIT RATE UNITS AMOUNT
Travel MI $ 0.545 400 $ 218.00
Copying EA $ 0.25 2,500 $ 625.00
Reproduction EA 3 3.00 200 3 600.00
Internet/Phone/Fax MO $ 50.00 1 $ 50.00
Shipping/Postage MO $ 50.00 1 $ 50.00
Misc MO $ 50.00 1 $ 50.00
SUBTOTAL ) 1,593.00
22 ASSUMPTION OF RISK
DIRECT EXPENSE UNIT RATE UNITS AMOUNT
Subconsultant Risk EA $  15,000.00 1 $ 15,000.00
SUBTOTAL $ 15,000.00

File: 2215-1703 Manhours Amendment
Sheet: FEE1 Attachment 1-3



TALBERT & BRIGHT

SUBCONTRACTED SERVICES - SCOPE AMENDMENT
CHO Entry Pavilion - Final Design & Bidding Services
Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport

TBI Project No.:  2215-1703

March 7, 2018

PHASE DESCRIPTION COST

74 Architectural Services 3 246,128.00
SUBTOTAL b 246,128.00

File: 2215-1703 Manhours Amendment

Sheet: SUBSI Attachment 14



TALBERT & BRIGHT

PROFESSIONAL FEE SUMMARY - SCOPE AMENDMENT
CHO Entry Pavilion - Final Design & Bidding Services
Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport

TBI Project No.:  2215-1703

March 7, 2018
PHASE DESCRIPTION TYPE OF SERVICE COST
04.2 Final Design DIRECT LABOR $ 65,424.00
04.2 Final Design DIRECT EXPENSE $ 2,961.00
05 Bidding & Negotiations DIRECT LABOR $ 10,904.00
05 Bidding & Negotiations DIRECT EXPENSE $ 1,593.00
22 Assumption of Risk DIRECT EXPENSE $ 15,000.00
FIXED FEE TOTAL $ 95,882.00
74 Architectural Services SUBCONTRACTED SERVICES $ 246,128.00
TIME & EXPENSE TOTAL 3 246,128.00
TOTAL PROJECT $ 342,010.00

File: 2215-1703 Manhours Amendment

Sheet: SUMMARY Attachment 1-5



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-3

Executive Director Authorization to Approve Engineering Fees and Administer Talbert &
Bright’s Work Order No.18-01 “Entry Pavilion Final Design and Bidding Services”

WHEREAS, the Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority approved the FY 2018 Budget in
May 2017 which included the fees for the construction of an ADA accessible ingress/egress passenger

walkway ramp (“Project”); and,

WHEREAS, a Request for Proposals for Professional Aviation/Civil Engineering Services
was issued in 2014, and the Authority approved an engineering services contract with Talbert & Bright

on January 21, 2015; and,

WHEREAS, the Board approved the 6 year Airport Capital Improvement Plan in May 2016
that included the scope of work for the Project (i.e., to repair and improve the ingress and egress
pathway to the terminal area that includes the step rehabilitation and the construction of an ADA ramp

system); and,

WHEREAS, the Board also authorized a work order with Talbert & Bright for design services
for the Project, and, at the completion of the design, the Project was released for procurement through
a competitive sealed bidding process; and,

WHEREAS, two construction bids were received which were higher than anticipated, and the
Authority voted unanimously to reject all of those construction bids; and,

WHEREAS, it was determined by this Board that proceeding with a revised project for the
conceptual design of an entry pavilion, which could contain two independent elevators for improved
ADA accessibility (“Revised Project”) would be more beneficial for passengers; and,

WHEREAS, in October 2017, the Board approved Work Order No. 17-03 with Talbert &
Bright for services to obtain a Categorical Exclusion (CATEX) determination for accessibility and to
perform the conceptual design of the Revised Project; and,

WHEREAS, Talbert & Bright has completed Work Order No. 17-03 and has obtained a
CATEX from the FAA for the project and has provided the conceptual design for the project; and,

WHEREAS, Talbert & Bright has submitted Work Authorization No.: 18-01 which will allow
Talbert & Bright to perform the final design and bidding services for the project; and,

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing Board of the Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport
Authority that the Executive Director is authorized to act on behalf of the Authority in making a final
decision for approval of the engineering services for the Project, and thereafier, the Executive Director
is hereby designated as the Board’s agent for administration of said work order, including, without
limitation: executing the documents on behalf of the Authority; giving of notices and approvals
required of the Authority, and exercising and enforcing such other rights as may be authorized or
reserved to the Authority within the work order. Work order modifications shall be made in
accordance with state law and within the Executive Director’s contracting authority. All decisions and
contractual obligations made by the Executive Director on behalf of the Authority shall be conditioned



upon the availability and appropriation of funds by the Authority to support continuing performance of
the work order.

ADOPTED this 13™ day of March, 2018.

Vote:

Aye: No:

Certified:
By:

Melinda Crawford, Secretary



March, 2018

“/»
«” CHO
CHARLOTTESYILLE ALBEMARLE

Al R P O R T

1. Executive Director’s Update

a.

Personnel Update— Deana Sultanzada was a temporary employee working with the
accounting department, and she has been hired full-time to assist the Director of
Finance.

Custodial Contract Update — To be provided.

FY2019 — Proposed 6-Year ACIP - The proposed 6-year Capital Budget will be
presented for Board review. Discussion to be provided. Staffis also working on the
FY-19 Operating Budget. In the April-May timeframe, staff will complete the
proposed Operating Budget and present the corresponding rates/charges to the airlines
for review. The proposed Operating Budget will then be presented to the Board in
early May for review. The final approval of the FY-2019 Capital and Operating
Budget will take place at the Board’s May meeting.

Strategic Plan Update — to be provided

Construction Update — to be provided
i. Parking Expansion
ii. Runway Rehab
iii. Ramp Remarking and Expansion
iv. FIDS/PA/Media Management Update
v. Charging Stations Installation

Marketing & Air Service Update — to be provided



